Greenwood, Caro!

From: Gibson, Kathy ~ e s

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:34 PM
To: Chang, Richard; Scott, Michael
Subject: soarca

Attachments: Kathy Halvey Gibson.vcf, image001.jpg

| concurred on the extension request and sent forward to Jennifer.
Could you send me the electronic version of the draft memo from her to the steering committee?

Thanks!

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Director
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson@nre.gov
{301) 251-7499 Work, .
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